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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
OTTAWA, Wednesday, October 30, 2002
)]

[English)

The Standing Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs met this day at 4:15 p.m., in room 257, East Block, for the
purpose of organization.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Andreychuk, Baker, P.C., Beaudoin, Bryden, Cools, Furey,
Jaffer, Joyal, P.C., Pearson and Smith, P.C. (10).

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament, Nancy Holmes.

Also in attendance: The official reporters of the Senate.

The committee proceeded to organize pursuant to rule 88.

The Clerk of the Committee presided over the election of the
Chair.

The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved — That the
Honourable Senator Furey be Chair of this Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Furey took the Chair.

The Honourable Senator Bryden moved — That the
Honourable Senator Beaudoin be Deputy Chair of this
Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Bryden moved —

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the Chair, the Deputy Chair and one other
member of the committee to be designated after the usual
consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses and schedule hearings.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Pearson moved —
That the Committee print its Proceedings; and

That the Chair be authorized to set this number to meet
demand.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved — That pursuant to
rule 89, the Chair be authorized to hold meetings, to receive and
authorize the printing of the evidence when a quorum is not
present, provided that a member of the committee of the
government and the opposition be present.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved —

PROCES-VERBAUX

OTTAWA, le mercredi 30 octobre 2002
(D

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles se réunit aujourd’hui a 16 h 15, dans la
piece 257 de I’édifice de I’Est, pour organiser ses travaux.

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Andreychuk, Baker, c.p., Beaudoin, Bryden, Cools, Furey,
Jaffer, Joyal, c.p., Pearson et Smith, c.p. (10).

Egalement présente: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement, Nancy
Holmes.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Conformément a l'article 88 du Reéglement du Sénat, le comité
procéde a I'organisation de ses travaux.

Le greffier du comité préside a 1’élection a la présidence.

L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose — Que I’honorable
sénateur Furey soit président du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Furey prend place au fauteuil.

L’honorable sénateur Bryden propose — Que I’honorable
sénateur Beaudoin soit vice-président du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Bryden propose —

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
composé du président, du vice-président et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné aprés les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir I’horaire des audiences.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Pearson propose —
Que le comité fasse imprimer ses délibérations; et

Que le président soit autorisé a ajuster cette quantité en
fonction des besoins.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose — Que,
conformément a [Particle 88 du Réglement, le président soit
autorisé a tenir des réunions pour entendre des témoignages et a
en permettre la publication en ’absence de quorum, pourvu qu’un
représentant du gouvernement et un représentant de I’opposition
soient présents.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose —
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That pursuant to rule 104, the Chair be authorized to
report expenses incurred by the committee during the last
session.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved —

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign research officers to the committee; and

That the Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to engage the services of such counsel and technical,
clerical and other personnel as may be necessary for the
purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject-matters of bills and estimates as are
referred to it.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved —

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.
The Honourable Senator Joyal, P.C., moved —

That the Chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries and draft reports.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Beaudoin moved — That pursuant to
section 32 of the Financial Administration Act, authority to
commit funds be conferred on the Chair, the Deputy Chair and
the Clerk of the Committee; and

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act, and Guideline 3:05 of Appendix II of
the Rules of the Senate, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the committee be conferred on the Chair, the
Deputy Chair, and the Clerk of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Smith, P.C., moved — That the
committee empower the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure
to designate, as required, one or more members of the committee
and/or such staff as may be necessary to travel on assignment on
behalf of the committee.

After debate, it was agreed that further consideration of the
motion be deferred to a later sitting of the committee.

The Honourable Senator Andreychuk moved — That the
Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the Committee is on
“official business” for the purposes of paragraph 8(3)(a)
of the Senators Attendance Policy, published in the
Journals of the SenateTimes on Wednesday, June 3, 1998;
and

Que, conformément a [larticle 104 du Reéglement, le
président soit autorisé a faire rapport des dépenses faites
au cours de la derniére session.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose —

Que le comité demande a la Bibliothéque du Parlement
d’affecter des attachés de recherche auprés du comité; et

Que le président soit autorisé a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, puis d’employés de bureau et d’autres
personnes au besoin, pour aider le comité a examiner les
projets de loi, la teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions

budgétaires qui lui sont renvoyés.
La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose —

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
L’honorable sénateur Joyal, c.p., propose —

Que le président, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel de
recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapports.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Beaudoin propose — Que,
conformément a larticle 32 de la Loi sur la gestion des finances
publiques, Vautorisation d’engager les fonds du comité soit
conférée au président, au vice-président et au greffier du comité; et

Que, conformément a I’article 34 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques et a la directive 3:05 de I’annexe II du
Réglement du Sénat, autorisation d’approuver les comptes
a payer au nom du comité soit conférée au président, au
vice-président et au greffier du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Smith, c.p., propose — Que le comité
autorise le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure a
désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs membres du comité, de méme
que le personnel nécessaire, qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

Aprés discussion, il est convenu de reporter I'étude de la
motion a une séance ultérieure du comité.

L’honorable sénateur Andreychuk propose — Que le
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit autorisé a:

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement publicy aux fins de I'alinéa 8(3)a) de la
Politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publiée dans
les Journaux du Sénat le mercredi 3 juin 1998; et



31-10-2002

Affaires juridiques et constitutionnelles 1:5

2) consider any member of the committee to be on “official
business” if that member is: (a) attending a function,
event or meeting related to the work of the committee;
or (b) making a presentation related to the work of the
committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Pearson moved — That, pursuant to
the Senate guidelines for witnesses expenses, the committee may
reimburse reasonable travelling and living expenses for one
witness from any one organization and payment will take place
upon application, but that the Chair be authorized to approve
expenses for a second witness should there be exceptional
circumstances.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The Honourable Senator Cools moved — That, the Chair
be authorized to seek authority from the Senate to permit
coverage by electronic media of the committee’s public
proceedings with the least possible disruption of its hearings;
and

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

The Chair informed the committee members of the time slot
for the regular meetings.

At 5:00 p.m., it was agreed — That the committee adjourn to
the call of the Chair.

ATTEST:

OTTAWA, Thursday, October 31, 2002
(2)
[English)

The Standing Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs met this day, in camera, at 10:55 a.m., in room 505,
Victoria Building, the Honourable Senator Furey, Chair,
presiding.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Andreychuk, Beaudoin, Bryden, Cools, Furey, Joyal, P.C.,
Pearson and Smith, P.C. (8).

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament, Nancy Holmes.

Also in attendance: The official reporters of the Senate.

The committee proceeded to discuss future business of the
committee.

2) considérer qu’un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement public» si ce membre: @) assiste a une
réception, & une activité ou a une réunion se rapportant
aux travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé ayant trait
aux travaux du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Pearson propose — Que, conformément
aux lignes directrices concernant les frais de déplacement des
témoins, le comité puisse rembourser des dépenses raisonnables de
voyage et d’hébergement a un témoin d’un méme organisme,
aprés qu'une demande de remboursement a été présentée, mais
que le président soit autorisé a permettre le remboursement des
dépenses pour un deuxiéme témoin en cas de circonstances
exceptionnelles.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Cools propose — Que le président
soit autorisé a demander au Sénat la permission de diffuser
ses délibérations publiques par les médias d’information
électroniques, de maniére a déranger le moins possible ses
travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure
soit autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

Le président informe les membres du comité de I’heure prévue
des séances ordinaires.

A 17 heures, il est convenu — Que le comité suspende ses
travaux jusqu’a nouvelle convocation de la présidence.

ATTESTE:

OTTAWA, le jeudi 31 octobre 2002
2
[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles se réunit aujourd’hui a 10 h 55, a huis clos,
dans la piéce 505 de 1’édifice Victoria, sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Furey (président).

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Andreychuk, Beaudoin, Bryden, Cools, Furey, Joyal, c.p.,
Pearson et Smith, c.p. (8).

Egalement présente: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement, Nancy
Holmes.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Le comité discute de ses travaux futurs.
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At 11:30 a.m., it was agreed — That the committee adjourn to A 11 30, il est convenu — Que le comité suspende ses travaux
the call of the Chair. jusqu’a nouvelle convocation de la présidence.
ATTEST: ATTESTE:

La greffiere du comité,
Marcy Zlotnick

Clerk of the Committee
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REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE
Thursday, October 31, 2002

The Standing Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs has the honour to table its

FIRST REPORT

Your Committee, which was authorized by the Senate to incur
expenses for the purpose of its examination and consideration of
such legislation and other matters as were referred to it, reports,
pursuant to Rule 104, that the expenses incurred by the
Committee during the First Session of the 37th Parliament are
as follows:

Professional Services $  9,692.00
Transportation and

Communications —
Other $ 400.00
Witness Expenses $ 51,449.00
Total $ 61,541.00

During the First Session of the 37th Parliament, the Committee
held 61 meetings, during which it heard 262 witnesses. The
Committee held hearings on 15 bills, including twelve
Government bills, three of which were introduced in the Senate,
in addition to one private members’ public bill introduced in the
Commons and two such bills introduced in the Senate. The
Committee recommended a total of 20 amendments to four bills.
In all the Committee submitted twenty reports, thirteen of which
deal with bills.

Respectfully submitted,

RAPPORT DU COMITE
Le jeudi 31 octobre 2002

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles a I’honneur de déposer son

PREMIER RAPPORT

Votre Comité, qui a été autorisé par le Sénat a engager des
dépenses aux fins d’examiner les mesures législatives et autres
questions qui lui ont été déférées, dépose, conformément a
larticle 104 du Reéglement, le relevé suivant des dépenses
contractées a cette fin par le Comité au cours de la premiere
session de la 37° législature:

Services professionnels 9692.00 $
Transport et

Communications —
Autres dépenses 400.00 $
Dépenses des témoins 51449.00 §
Total 61541.00 $

Au cours de la premiére session de la 37° législature, le Comité
a tenu 61 séances et entendu 262 témoins. Le Comité a tenu des
audiences sur 15 projets de loi, soit douze projets de loi du
gouvernement, dont trois ont été introduit au Sénat, un projet de
loi d’intérét public émanant de députés aux Communes et deux de
méme nature déposés au Sénat. Le Comité a recommandé au total
20 amendements a quatre projets de loi. En tout le Comité a
présenté vingt rapports dont huit portant sur des projets de loi.

Respectueusement soumis,

Le président,
GEORGE FUREY
Chair
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EVIDENCE
OTTAWA, Wednesday, October 30, 2002

The Standing Senate Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs met this day at 4:15 p.m., pursuant to rule 88 of the
Rules of the Senate, to organize the activities of the committee.
[English]

Ms Marcy Zlotnick, Clerk of the Committee: Honourable
senators, as clerk of your committee it is my duty to preside over
the election of your chair. I am ready to receive motions to that
effect.

Senator Beaudoin: I propose that Senator Furey be chair of this
committee.
[Translation]

Ms Zlotnick: Is it your pleasure, honourable senators, to adopt
this motion?

Senator Beaudoin: Agreed.

Ms Zlotnick: I declare the motion carried, and in accordance
with rule 88, Honourable Senator Furey is elected chairman.
I invite honourable Senator Furey to take in the Chair.

[English]
Senator George J. Furey (Chairman) in the Chair.
The Chairman: Thank you very much, colleagues.

Because this is an organizational meeting, it should not take
too long. There are a number of housekeeping duties that we must
perform. The first is the election of a deputy chair. Could I have a
motion for the election of a deputy chair?

Senator Bryden: I move that Senator Beaudoin be deputy chair.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I would ask for a motion that the
Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be composed to the
chair, the deputy chair and one other member of the committee to
be designated after the usual consultations and that the
subcommittee be empowered to make decisions on behalf of the
committee with respect to its agenda to invite witnesses and to
schedule hearings.

Senator Bryden: I so move, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: Is that agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: We need a motion that the committee print its
proceedings and that the chair be authorized to set this number to
meet demand.

Senator Pearson: I so move.

TEMOIGNAGES
OTTAWA, le mercredi 30 octobre 2002

Le Comité sénatorial permanent des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles tient aujourd’hui sa séance d’organisation a
16 h 15, conformément a I’article 88 du Réglement du Sénat.

[Traduction)

Mme Marcy Zlotnick, greffiere du comité: Honorables
sénateurs, en ma qualité de greffiere de votre comité, il est de
mon devoir de procéder a I’élection de la présidence. Je suis préte
a recevoir les motions a cet effet.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je propose que le sénateur Furey soit élu
président du comité.

[Frangais]

Mme Zlotnick: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter
cette motion?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: D’accord.

Mme Zlotnick: Je déclare la motion adoptée et, conformément
a larticle 88 du Reéglement, I’honorable sénateur Furey est élu

président. J’invite I’honorable sénateur Furey a occuper le
fauteuil.

[Traduction]
Le sénateur George J. Furey: (président) occupe le fauteuil.
Le président: Merci beaucoup, chers collégues.

Puisqu’il s’agit d’une séance d’organisation, elle ne devrait pas
durer trés longtemps. Il y a plusieurs fonctions d’ordre
administratif dont nous devons nous acquitter. Tout d’abord, il
y a I’élection d’un vice-président. Puis-je recevoir une motion pour
I’élection d’un vice-président?

Le sénateur Bryden: Je propose que le sénateur Beaudoin soit
élu vice-président.

Le président: Etes-vous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Je voudrais recevoir une motion pour que le Sous-
comité du programme et de la procédure se compose de la
présidence, de la vice-présidence et d’un autre membre du comité
désigné apres les consultations d’usage et que le sous-comité soit
autorisé a prendre des décisions au nom du comité relativement
au programme, a inviter les témoins et a établir I'horaire des
audiences.

Le sénateur Bryden: Je propose d’adopter cette motion,
monsieur le président.

Le président: Etes-vous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: 11 nous faut une motion pour que le comité fasse
imprimer ses délibérations et que la présidence soit autorisée a
ajuster les quantités en fonction des besoins.

Le sénateur Pearson: Je le propose.
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The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: May I have a motion for authorization to hold
meetings and to print evidence when a quorum is not present, and
that pursuant to rule 89 the chair be authorized to hold meetings,
to receive and authorize the printing of the evidence when a
quorum is not present, provided that a member of the committee
of the government and the opposition be present.

Senator Beaudoin: I so move.
The Chairman: Is that agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: May I have a motion that pursuant to rule 104
the chair be authorized to report expenses incurred by the
committee during the last session.

Senator Beaudoin: I so move.
The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I now need a motion that the chair, on behalf of
the committee, ask the Library of Parliament to assign research
officers to the committee, that the chair be authorized to seek
authority from the Senate to engage the services of such counsel
and technical, clerical and other personnel as may be necessary
for the purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject matters of bills and Estimates as are referred
to 1t.

Senator Beaudoin: I so move.
The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I now need a motion that the Subcommittee on
Agenda and Procedure be authorized to retain the services of such
experts as may be required by the work of the committee and that
the chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the research staff in
the preparation of studies, analyses, summaries and draft reports.

Senator Joyal: I so move.
The Chairman: Is that agreed?

Senator Cools: Many of these motions appear on the surface to
be routine, but I am of the opinion that some of them are not that
routine. The time is coming soon when we should review these
so-called automatic motions.

We should always be clear that, in the chair’s direction of the
research staff, the interests of committee members must be
foremost in the chair’s mind. The principles bear repeating from
time to time. I served on a committee a couple of years ago where
the chairman forbade the researcher to have much to do with
individual members of the committee. In other words, members of

Le président: Sommes-nous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Puis-je avoir une motion pour l'autorisation a
tenir des réunions et pour I'impression des témoignages en
I’absence de quorum, et pour que, conformément a I’article 89 du
Réglement, la présidence soit autorisée a tenir des réunions pour
entendre des témoignages et & en permettre la publication en
I’absence de quorum, pourvu qu’un représentant du
gouvernement et un représentant de I'opposition soient présents?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je le propose.
Le président: Sommes-nous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Puis-je recevoir une motion pour que,
conformément a I’article 104 du Réglement, la présidence soit
autorisée a faire rapport des dépenses faites au cours de la
derniére session?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je le propose.
Le président: Etes-vous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Il me faut maintenant une motion pour que la
présidence, au nom du comité, demande a la Bibliothéque du
Parlement d’affecter des attachés de recherche auprés du comité et
que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, d’employés de bureau et d’autres personnes
au besoin, pour aider le comité a examiner les projets de loi, la
teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions budgétaires qui lui sont
déférés.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je le propose.

Le président: Etes-vous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Je voudrais maintenant recevoir une motion pour
que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit autorisé
a faire appel aux services d’experts conseils dont le comité peut
avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux et que la présidence, au
nom du comité, dirige le personnel de recherche dans la
préparation d’études, d’analyses, de résumés et de projets de
rapport.

Le sénateur Joyal: Je propose d’adopter la motion.
Le président: Etes-vous d’accord?

Le sénateur Cools: Une bonne partie de ces motions semble, en
surface, étre des motions d’affaire courante, mais je suis d’avis que
certaines ne le sont pas tant. Le moment viendra bient6t ou nous
devrons revoir ces motions soi-disant automatiques.

Nous devrions toujours établir clairement que, lorsque la
présidence dirige le personnel de recherche, les intéréts des
membres du comité doivent étre prioritaires dans I’esprit de la
présidence. Les principes valent la peine d’étre répétés de temps a
autre. J’ai siégé a un comité, il y a deux ou trois ans, dont le
président avait interdit a l’attaché de recherche d’avoir des
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the committee could not call upon the researcher to perform
tasks. It should be noted that the intention here is for the
chairman to serve the committee members and the committee as a
whole and that committee staff should understand that their
primary job is to serve the committee and not solely to serve the
chair. There is much confusion in many committees about who
the staff work for.

The Chairman: Thank you, Senator Cools.

May I have a motion that, pursuant to section 32 of the
Financial Administration Act, authority to commit funds be
conferred on the chair, the deputy chair and the clerk of the
committee and that pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act and guideline 3.05 of Appendix II of the
Rules of the Senate authority for certifying accounts payable by
the committee be conferred on the chair, the deputy chair and the
clerk of the committee.

Senator Beaudoin: That has been usual for this committee, as
far as I remember, and I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I now need a motion that the committee
empower the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure to
designate, as required, one or more members of the committee
and/or such staff as may be necessary to travel on assignment on
behalf of the committee.

Senator Smith: I so move.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Senator Cools: I wish to speak to this.

The Chairman: Go ahead, Senator Cools.

Senator Cools: This is another of those motions that seems to
be ever so routine. No one ever really knows who the committee
members and the staff are who are chosen to go off wherever to
represent the committee. No one knows who they are, where they
go or when they go. No one knows the process for choosing them.
Is this a mystical choice by the chairman? This motion is not
routine at all and it merits some discussion by members.

Senator Andreychuk: Just to be consistent, and I am raising it
in all committees, I want to be certain that this is travel within
Canada only, as there seems to be some misunderstanding as to
whose authority it is to authorize travel outside of Canada and
whether that is the prerogative of the Senate. I trust that the Rules
Committee will be looking into that issue because it has been the
subject of some debate in the last session. I have no problem with
it, by the way, as long as it is within the work of the committee
and within Canada.

Senator Cools: You would need to amend the motion to say
that, because the motion currently does not say that, and neither
does the motion limit activity to within Canada.

rapports étroits avec les membres du comité. Autrement dit, les
membres du comité ne pouvaient pas demander a I’attaché de
recherche de faire quoi que ce soit. Il vaut la peine de préciser
I’objet de la démarche, ici, est que la présidence serve le comité et
ses membres dans I’ensemble et que le personnel du comité devrait
comprendre que sa fonction premiére est de servir le comité et non
pas uniquement le président. On ne sait pas vraiment, a de
nombreux comités, pour qui le personnel travaille.

Le président: Merci, sénateur Cools.

Puis-je avoir une motion pour que, conformément a I’article 32
de la Loi sur la gestion des finances publiques, ’autorisation
d’engager les fonds du comité soit conférée a la présidence, ou en
son absence, a sa vice-présidence et que, conformément a
l’article 34 de la Loi sur la gestion des finances publiques et a la
directive 3.05 de I’annexe II du réglement du Sénat, ’autorisation
d’approuver les comptes a payer au nom du comité soit conférée
individuellement a la présidence, a la vice-présidence et au greffier
du comité?

Le sénateur Beaudoin: C’est ’habitude a ce comité, aussi loin
que je me souvienne, alors je le propose.

Le président: Sommes-nous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: 11 me faut maintenant une motion pour que le
comité autorise le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure a
désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs membres du comité, de méme
que le personnel nécessaire, qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

Le sénateur Smith: Je le propose.

Le président: Etes-vous d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Le sénateur Cools: J’aimerais en parler.

Le président: Allez-y, sénateur Cools.

Le sénateur Cools: Voila une autre de ces motions qui semblent
tellement anodines. Personne ne sait jamais vraiment lesquels des
membres du comité et de son personnel sont choisis pour aller
quelque part représenter le comité. Personne ne sait qui ils sont,
ou ils vont et quand. Personne ne sait quelle procédure est
appliquée pour leur choix. Est-ce que c’est un choix mystique de
la part du président? Cette motion n’est pas du tout anodine, et
elle mérite d’étre discutée par les membres.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Par souci de cohérence, puisque je
souléve la question a tous les comités, je voudrais m’assurer qu’il
s’agit de déplacements au Canada seulement, parce qu’il semble y
avoir une certaine confusion au sujet de qui est habilité a autoriser
les déplacements hors du Canada et si c’est la prérogative du
Sénat. Je crois que le Comité du Reéglement doit examiner la
question parce qu’elle a fait I'objet d’un débat a la derniere
session. Je n’y vois aucun probléme, en passant, dans la mesure ou
c’est dans le cadre des travaux du comité et que c’est au Canada.

Le sénateur Cools: Il faudrait modifier la motion pour dire
exactement cela, parce que, telle qu’elle est, la motion ne le dit pas
et elle ne limite pas non plus 'activité au territoire canadien.
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The Chairman: I believe the point being raised by Senator
Andreychuk is that the Rules Committee will impose something
on that; is that correct?

Senator Andreychuk: It has been raised with them for them to
look into. They are still organizing, so I do not know whether
they will look into it. It has been raised as something that perhaps
they should look into.

Senator Cools: Does anyone know how and when this
particular motion made its way into these routine motions?
Over the last many years, I have seen these so-called routine
motions grow like Topsy. They just keep growing. There was a
time when the committee just met and elected a chairman and
vice-chairman, and then we were off and running. Perhaps,
Mr. Chairman, we may take a look at that and get some
background on it. I would be interested, for example, in knowing
how many members of this committee and chairs and staff
travelled last year to represent the committee. I would like to
know what they were representing the committee at.

The Chairman: If it is satisfactory with the committee, we will
stand that particular motion, have some further review on it and
discuss it at a later date.

Senator Cools: Absolutely.

Senator Beaudoin: I have been on this committee for many
years; I think that particular motion is relatively recent. I do not
know exactly when it began to appear. However, I will agree with
you that perhaps we could stand this until the Rules Committee
rules on it. I think a good point has been raised.

Senator Pearson: My recollection is that the last time we
organized, it was there, but probably not before. However, we will
determine that.

My recollection, from the time that I have been on this
committee, is that whenever any kind of travel by the committee
or staff here has been required — it is rare and has not happened
very often — it has always been brought forward to the
committee as a whole.

Senator Cools: Not necessarily.

Senator Pearson: In this committee, it has. I do not know about
other committees.

Senator Cools: When the committee travels is a different
question from the chairman appointing, say, Senator X or Y or Z
to attend a conference wherever.

Senator Pearson: | think that is a good point. In this case, on
this committee, the only thing I remember was someone being
assigned to attend a meeting in Toronto. That is the only one. It
was brought to the committee as a whole for discussion.

Le président: Je crois que la ou veut en venir le sénateur
Andreychuk, c’est que le Comité du Réglement imposera quelque
chose a ce sujet; est-ce bien cela?

Le sénateur Andreychuk: La question a été portée a son
attention pour qu’il I'examine. Il est encore en train de
s’organiser, alors je ne sais pas s’il la retiendra. Le sujet lui a été
présenté comme quelque chose sur quoi il devrait peut-étre se
pencher.

Le sénateur Cools: Est-ce que quelqu’un sait comment et quand
cette motion particuliére a pu se retrouver dans ces motions
d’affaire courante? Au fil de bien des années, j’ai vu le nombre de
ces soi-disant motions d’affaire courante se multiplier. Il y en a
toujours plus. Il y a eu une époque ou le comité ne faisait que se
réunir pour élire la présidence et la vice-présidence, puis nous
nous mettions au travail. Peut-étre, monsieur le président,
pourrions-nous examiner cela et nous renseigner. Je serais
intéressée, par exemple, a savoir combien de membres de ce
comité, de présidents et de membres du personnel sont allés en
voyage I’année derniére pour représenter le comité. J’aimerais
savoir dans quelles circonstances ils I’ont représenté.

Le président: Si le comité le veut bien, nous reporterons
I’adoption de cette motion particuliére, nous I’examinerons et en
discuterons ultérieurement.

Le sénateur Cools: Absolument.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je siége a ce comité depuis de
nombreuses années. Je pense que cette motion particuliére est
assez récente. Je ne sais pas exactement quand elle a fait son
apparition. Cependant, je suis d’accord avec vous que nous
devrions peut-étre la reporter jusqu’a ce que le Comité du
Réglement ait pris une décision a son sujet. Je pense que c’est un
bon argument qui a été soulevé.

Le sénateur Pearson: Selon mon souvenir, la derniére fois que
nous avons eu une séance d’organisation, cette motion était 1a,
mais probablement pas avant. Mais nous allons le vérifier.

Si je me souviens bien, depuis le temps que je si¢ge a ce comité,
chaque fois qu’il fallait que le comité ou le personnel voyage —
c’était rare et on n’a pas eu souvent a le demander — c’était
toujours présenté au comité plénier.

Le sénateur Cools: Pas nécessairement.

Le sénateur Pearson: A ce comité, oui. Je ne sais pas ce qu’il en
était des autres comités.

Le sénateur Cools: Le moment ou le comité voyage, c’est autre
chose que le fait que la présidence désigne, disons, les
sénateurs X, Y ou Z pour assister a une conférence quelconque.

Le sénateur Pearson: Je crois que c’est un bon argument. Dans
ce cas-ci, a ce comité-ci, la seule chose dont je puisse me rappeler,
c’est quelquun qui a été désigné pour assister a une réunion a
Toronto. C’est la seule fois ou c’est arrivé. Le comité plénier en
avait été saisi aux fins de discussion.
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Senator Beaudoin: I remember the case of Senator Milne
representing the Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee at a
colloquium. We did it by a motion in committee.

Senator Cools: If we do it by a motion in committee, there is no
need for an appointment power to delegate the power to the
chairman. Perhaps we should leave it.

Senator Smith: I have no objection to that. It is inconceivable
how anyone would be adversely prejudiced by the passage of this
in the meantime, but I am happy to stand it down.

Senator Baker: It is a similar motion to that passed by the two
committees I have been at so far in the past week. This is in all of
the committees. It was explained in one of them that, in cases
where the committee was not sitting and an emergency arose, the
chair would be empowered, on behalf of the committee, if
someone had to attend an official function on behalf of the
committee in some way. I do not know what the occasion was last
year for a Senate committee to have been in that position where
the Senate was not sitting, but it was suggested that the chair of
the committee be able to approve a senator going on behalf of the
committee when the committee was not present to sit and make
that decision. That was the example given in one of the other
committees yesterday.

Senator Cools: In the instance when the Senate is not sitting or
the committee is not sitting, perhaps the authority should say
precisely that. I know of gross violations of these practices.
Perhaps this may sound odd, but I know one particular chairman
who used this to do a lot of things. I think it is a worthwhile
matter that committee members may want to travel on behalf of
the committee. Any senator can travel anywhere any time in
Canada on his or her own initiative. This is travelling at the
behest of the committee. It would seem to me that if the
committee wanted to nominate someone to attend a function or a
conference on its behalf it would be in the interests of the
committee that the entire committee should know about it and
that all the members of the committee would have a shot at the
selection process.

Senator Beaudoin: Another solution would be to leave it to the
steering committee, in case of emergency. This is what I would
propose, but I am quite open.

Senator Pearson: There is the second part of that motion,
which is No. 9, which is since 1998. Therefore, we know the date
that it probably came in. It is worth noting that we are really
looking at the question of whether a senator is designated as being
on official business for the purposes of his or her attendance
policy, which is not the same thing as that which is in the first part
of that motion.

Senator Cools: As a matter of fact, they should be quite
separate motions.

Senator Pearson: There probably should be two motions.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je me rappelle I'occasion ou le sénateur
Milne a représenté le Comité des affaires juridiques et
constitutionnelles a un colloque. Nous avons procédé par
motion en comité.

Le sénateur Cools: Si nous procédons par motion en comité, il
n’est pas nécessaire de déléguer un pouvoir de désignation a la
présidence. Peut-étre devrions-nous laisser cela.

Le sénateur Smith: Je n’y vois pas d’objection. Je ne vois pas
comment I’adoption de ceci pourrait nuire a quiconque, mais je
veux bien I’omettre.

Le sénateur Baker: C’est une motion similaire a celle qui a été
adoptée par les deux comités ou j’ai siégé depuis une semaine.
C’est la méme chose a tous les comités. Il y a eu des explications a
I'un d’eux, et c’est qu’au cas ou le comité ne siégerait pas et qu’une
urgence surviendrait, la présidence serait habilitée a désigner un
membre, au nom du comité, s’il faut quelqu’un pour accomplir un
engagement officiel quelconque pour le compte du comité. Je ne
sais pas quelle était la situation, I’année derniére, pour un comité
du Sénat qui a été dans cette position, alors que le Sénat ne
siégeait pas, mais il a été suggéré que la présidence du comité soit
en mesure d’approuver I’envoi d’un sénateur au nom du comité
lorsque le comité n’est pas présent pour siéger et prendre la
décision. C’est ’exemple qui a été donné a un autre comité hier.

Le sénateur Cools: Au cas ou le comité ne siégerait pas, peut-
étre que la motion devrait dire exactement cela. J’ai observé des
infractions flagrantes de ces pratiques. Peut-étre cela va-t-il vous
sembler bizarre, mais je connais un président particulier qui en a
usé pour faire bien des choses. Je pense qu’il est bon que les
membres du comité veuillent bien voyager pour le compte du
comité. N’importe quel sénateur peut aller n’importe ou au
Canada de sa propre initiative. Il s’agit ici de voyages pour le
compte du comité. Il me semble que si le comité voulait désigner
quelqu’un pour remplir une fonction ou assister a une conférence
en son nom, il serait de I'intérét du comité que le comité plénier le
sache et que tous les membres du comité aient leur mot a dire dans
le processus de sélection.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Une autre solution serait d’attribuer ce
pouvoir au comité de direction, en cas d’urgence. C’est ce que je
proposerais, mais je suis ouvert a d’autres suggestions.

Le sénateur Pearson: C’est dans la deuxiéme partie de la
motion, le numéro 9, qui existe depuis 1998. Ainsi, nous savons a
quelle date elle a fait son apparition. Il convient de souligner que
la question qui nous occupe réellement, c’est si un sénateur est
désigné pour assumer des fonctions officielles aux fins de la
politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, ce qui n’est pas la
méme chose que ce qui se trouve dans la premiére partie de la
motion.

Le sénateur Cools: Le fait, ce devrait étre des motions tout a
fait distinctes.

Le sénateur Pearson: Il faudrait probablement deux motions.
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Senator Cools: We did that. We discussed that at the last
go-round, and still it has not been separated. It is very important
that the motions be clearly done because separate and distinct are
being sought. All these are recent innovations.

The Chairman: I believe on the copy that you have, Senator
Pearson, the procedure for the day shows that they are not indeed
separated. Mine, however, shows them separate. Travel is one,
and designation of members is No. 10, which is a completely
separate matter.

Senator Cools: According to my notice, No. 10 is travelling and
living expenses of witnesses. According to mine, item No. 9 is
about travel, and it is in two parts. It very clearly says “that” and
“that.” It is very clearly two, and even the second motion has two
subparts.

The Chairman: There is obviously a minor clerical error here
because everyone should be working from the agenda I am
working from. If you will bear with me, I will read through the
one I have. We will take Senator Smith’s motion on travel, which
is No. 9, and stand it until we hear from the Rules Committee on
the issue of whether it is foreign travel or just travel within the
country. At that time, we will engage in some discussion on points
such as those raised by Senator Cools.

Item No. 10 is a motion that the Subcommittee on Agenda and
Procedure be authorized to (1) determine whether any member of
the committee is on official business for the purposes of
paragraph 8(3)(a) of the Senators Attendance Policy published
in the Journals of the Senate on Wednesday, June 3, 1998, and (2)
consider any member of the committee to be on official business if
that member is (@) attending a function, event, or meeting related
to the work of the committee, or (b) making a presentation related
to the work of the committee.

May I have a mover for that item number?
Senator Andreychuk, is it agreed?

Senator Cools: Here again we have some of the same problems,
Mr. Chairman, because this whole phenomenon of certain
committee members making decisions about whether other
senators are on official business gets pretty ticklish.

The Chairman: Senator Cools, it would be the steering
committee making that decision. If there were any problem with
that, I am sure it could be raised at committee at any time and
discussed.

Senator Cools: Most members of the committee never get to
steering committee meetings, chairman, and most members of
committees have no access to steering committee meetings. As a
matter of fact, they very rarely, if ever, even see the minutes.

Senator Baker: That is what the steering committee is for. A
steering committee makes decisions on behalf of the committee.

Le sénateur Cools: Nous sommes déja passés par-la. Nous en
avons discuté a la derniére session, et elles ne sont toujours pas
distinctes. Il est trés important que les motions soient claires,
parce que des pouvoirs distincts y sont attribués. Toutes cela, ce
sont des innovations récentes.

Le président: Je crois que sur la copie que vous avez, sénateur
Pearson, elles ne sont effectivement pas séparées. Sur la mienne,
par contre, elles le sont. Les voyages sont une chose, et la
désignation des membres est au numéro 10, soit une motion tout
a fait a part.

Le sénateur Cools: D’aprés ’avis que j’ai regu, le numéro 10
concerne les frais de déplacement des témoins. Le numéro 9
concerne les voyages et est en deux parties. On y lit clairement
«que» et «quey. C’est nettement en deux parties, et méme la
deuxiéme motion a deux sous-paragraphes.

Le président: 11 y a manifestement eu une petite erreur, parce
que tout le monde devrait avoir le méme ordre du jour que moi. Si
vous voulez bien, je vais lire celui que j’ai. Nous prendrons la
motion du sénateur Smith sur les voyages, qui est le numéro 9, et
la reporterons jusqu’a ce que le Comité de la réglementation nous
précise il s’agit de voyage a I’étranger, ou seulement au pays. A
ce moment-la, nous en reparlerons, notamment des arguments
qu’a soulevé le sénateur Cools.

Le point 10 est une motion pour que le Sous-comité du
programme et de la procédure soit autorisé (1) a déterminer si un
membre du comité accomplit un engagement officiel aux fins de
l’alinéa 8(3)a) de la politique relative a la présence des sénateurs,
publiée dans les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998; et (2)
a considérer qu'un membre du comité accomplit un engagement
officiel si ce membre (a) exerce une fonction ou assiste a une
activité ou a une réunion se rapportant aux travaux du comité;
ou (b) fait un exposé ayant trait aux travaux du comité.

Est-ce que quelqu’un peut proposer d’adopter cette motion?
Sénateur Andreychuk, sommes-nous d’accord?

Le sénateur Cools: La encore, nous avons les mémes problémes,
monsieur le président, parce que tout ce phénomeéne faisant que
certains membres du comité décident si d’autres sénateurs
accomplissent un engagement officiel peut étre tres délicat.

Le président: Sénateur Cools, c’est le comité de direction qui en
déciderait. Si la décision posait le moindre probléme, je ne doute
pas qu’il pourrait soulever la question en comité et en discuter.

Le sénateur Cools: La plupart des membres du comité
n’assistent jamais aux réunions du comité de direction,
monsieur le président, et la plupart des membres des comités
n’ont aucun acceés a ces réunions. De fait, ils voient trés rarement,
sinon jamais, les proces-verbaux.

Le sénateur Baker: C’est la raison d’étre du comité de direction.
Un comité de direction prend des décisions au nom du comité.
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Senator Cools: No, the steering committee is supposed to make
decisions — to assist the committee to make a decision. That is
exactly what it does. Here, their judgment is involved as to
whether senators are on official business when they are away or
not. That is a substantial decision that far exceeds —

The Chairman: Senator Cools, all senators have access to that
particular information on a daily basis, whether a particular
senator is in attendance in the chamber or on official business.
Any time anyone wanted to raise a question in this committee
about a decision of the steering committee with respect to that
issue, I do not see any problem with that.

Senator Cools: I do have a problem with delegating power over
senators to other senators. That is all. It is just the principle,
whether it is in this committee or anywhere else. I just have a few
difficulties with that. It seems to me that these kinds of issues need
not be handled by motions that stand in perpetuity for the life of
the session. It seems to me that such decisions can easily be made
on a case-by-case and on an individual basis.

My concern is not so much doing certain things as the
routinizing, handing it over to someone else. That is my concern.

Senator Bryden: Unfortunately, I have to leave. I am late for
something I must do. However, when you get to item No. 12,
would you please consider, where it says the starting time of the
regular meetings, including an ending time in there?

I kid you not.
Senator Andreychuk: You were not here last year.

Senator Bryden: The reason I say that, Mr. Chairman, is that
all of us try to schedule our time, and many of us have other
committees that bump against these and other functions. If we
had some indication of the length of time, it would be very helpful
in trying to organize our agendas. I am not making a motion. I
am not trying to break this up. I know how much fun you are
having.

The Chairman: We will raise it.

Senator Cools: 1 support Senator Bryden on that. Last year,
this committee went on endless hours. I do not think we can
resolve it right now, but I think it is something we should wrap
our minds around.

The Chairman: Just for proper housekeeping, more than
anything else, we had a motion from Senator Andreychuk with
respect to the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedures being
authorized to determine whether any member of the committee is
on official business, et cetera, and we had that agreed to. Your
comments came after it was agreed to, Senator Cools.

Senator Cools: 1 did not hear it called, because I certainly
would have constrained myself and not spoken after.

The Chairman: It is fine to hear your comments on it.

Senator Cools: Let the record show, then, that, I abstain.

Le sénateur Cools: Non, le comité de direction est censé prendre
des décisions — pour aider le comité a prendre une décision. C’est
exactement ce qu’il fait. Ici, leur jugement entre en compte
lorsqu’ils doivent déterminer si les sénateurs accomplissent un
engagement officiel ou non quand ils sont en voyage. C’est une
décision importante qui déborde de loin...

Le président: Sénateur Cools, tous les sénateurs ont acceés a
cette information quotidiennement, a savoir si un sénateur
particulier est présent en Chambre ou en voyage officiel. Si, a
n’importe quel moment, quelqu’un veut soulever une question a
ce comité a propos d’une décision du comité de direction sur le
sujet, je n’y vois aucun probléme.

Le sénateur Cools: Moi, je vois des problémes dans la
délégation a des sénateurs de pouvoirs sur d’autres sénateurs.
C’est tout. Ce n’est que le principe, que ce soit a ce comité ou a
n’importe quel autre. Cela me cause tout simplement quelque
probléme. Il me semble que des questions de ce genre ne devraient
pas étre réglées au moyen de motions applicables pour toute la
durée de la session. Il me semble des décisions de ce genre peuvent
facilement étre prises au cas par cas, de fagon individuelle.

Ce n’est pas le fait d’établir une facon de procéder qui me pose
probléme, c’est plut6t le fait de laisser a quelqu’un d’autre le soin
de décider.

Le sénateur Bryden: Malheureusement, je dois partir. Je dois
m’acquitter d’une tache et je suis en retard. Cependant, lorsque
vous serez rendus au douziéme point, voudriez-vous voir a ajouter
une heure de cloture a ’horaire des séances réguliéres?

Je ne blague pas.
Le sénateur Andreychuk: Vous n’étiez pas ici I’an dernier.

Le sénateur Bryden: Je fais cette demande, monsieur le
président, parce que nous essayons tous d’organiser notre temps
et que bon nombre d’entre nous assumons d’autres fonctions ou
avons des réunions d’autres comités qui chevauchent celles du
présent comité. Si nous avions une idée de la durée des séances,
nous pourrions mieux gérer notre horaire. Ma demande n’est pas
une motion. Je ne tente pas d’interrompre le plaisir que vous avez
lors des séances.

Le président: Nous souléverons votre point.

Le sénateur Cools: J’appuie le sénateur Bryden. L’an dernier,
les séances s’éternisaient. Je ne pense pas que nous puissions régler
la question maintenant, mais nous devrions y réfléchir.

Le président: Je tiens a signaler un point d’ordre purement
administratif. Quand vous avez formulé vos commentaires,
sénateur Cools, nous avions déja accepté la motion de madame
le sénateur Andreychuk en vue d’autoriser le Sous-comité du
programme et de la procédure a déterminer si un membre du
comité accomplit un engagement officiel.

Le sénateur Cools: Je ne vous ai pas entendu poser la question,
sinon je n’aurais pas formulé de commentaires.

Le président: Vous pouvez en formuler.

Le sénateur Cools: Qu’on inscrive alors que je m’abstiens.
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The question was never properly put.

The Chairman: May I have a motion that pursuant to the
Senate guidelines for witnesses expenses, the committee may
reimburse reasonable travelling and living expenses for one
witness from any one organization and payment will take place
upon application, but that the chair be authorized to approve
expenses for a second witness, should there be exceptional
circumstances.

Senator Pearson: I so move.

Senator Beaudoin: It is usual.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

Senator Beaudoin: I never heard any problems.

Senator Cools: This committee has refused to pay some
witnesses. There is a lot of trouble about witnesses in this
committee.

Senator Beaudoin: I remember one case.

Senator Andreychuk: This rule was put in because of, I think,
another committee, not this one, where there was consistently a
request for more than two witnesses from one organization, and
Senator Pearson will know which committee I am talking about.
To make it fair, we said that all committees would be under that
rule, except for exceptional circumstances. Therefore, it relieved
the clerks of a great difficulty when five and six witnesses would
appear and ask for it.

The Chairman: Thank you, Senator Andreychuk.
Item No. 11 reads as follows:

That the Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to permit coverage by electronic media of the
Committee’s public proceedings with the least possible
disruption of its hearings; and

That Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

May I have a motion to that effect?

Senator Cools: I so move, Mr. Chairman.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The times that have been set for this committee
to meet are Wednesdays at 3:30 or when the Senate rises, but not
before 3:30, in this room, and I think Senator Bryden indicated
that he would like to put some time constraints on that in terms of
when we finish.

Senator Cools: We cannot do that now. That would take
considerable discussion.

La question n’a pas été posée en bonne et due forme.

Le président: Quelqu'un peut-il proposer que, conformément
aux lignes directrices concernant les frais de déplacement des
témoins, le comité rembourse les dépenses raisonnables de voyage
et d’hébergement a un témoin d’'un méme organisme, aprés
qu'une demande de remboursement a été présentée, mais que la
présidence soit autorisée a permettre le remboursement de
dépenses pour un deuxiéme témoin en cas de circonstances
exceptionnelles?

Le sénateur Pearson: Je le propose.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Ce n’est pas inhabituel.

Le président: Est-ce d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je n’ai jamais entendu parler de
problémes.

Le sénateur Cools: Il est arrivé que le comité refuse de
rembourser des témoins. Il existe beaucoup de problémes a ce
sujet.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Je me souviens d’un cas.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Je crois que cette régle a été mise en
place parce qu’un autre comité recevait souvent des demandes de
remboursement pour plus de deux témoins d’'un méme organisme.
Le sénateur Pearson sait de quel comité je parle. Par souci
d’équité, il a été décidé que tous les comités suivraient cette regle,
sauf dans des circonstances exceptionnelles. La régle facilite la
tache aux greffiers lorsque cinq ou six témoins demandent un
remboursement.

Le président: Je vous remercie, sénateur Andreychuk.
Le point n° 11 se lit comme suit:

Que le président (la présidente) soit autorisé(e) a
demander au Sénat la permission de diffuser les
délibérations publiques du comité par les médias
d’information électroniques, de maniére a déranger le
moins possible les travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

Quelqu’un peut-il proposer cela?

Le sénateur Cools: Je le propose, monsieur le président.
Le président: Est-ce d’accord, honorables sénateurs?
Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Il a été établi que le comité se réunira dans la
présente salle les mercredis a 15 h 30 ou lorsque la séance du Sénat
est levée, mais pas avant 15 h 30. Je crois que le sénateur Bryden a
signalé qu’il aimerait que nous fixions une heure de cloture des
séances.

Le sénateur Cools: Nous ne pouvons examiner cette question
maintenant, car elle nécessite beaucoup de discussions.
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Senator Andreychuk: Mr. Chairman, I do not think it is
something we should put in the rules. Last year, if one were to ask
what time the committee would adjourn, the answer would be five
o’clock. Some of us had another committee to attend. On many
occasions, we would still be here till nine o’clock, and that
presented a difficulty for many. Obviously, if the committee is
studying a contentious bill, one understands, if there are
witnesses.

As well, on Wednesdays, we must stop at 3:15. There was a
tendency on the part of both leaderships to go on, as they did
today, beyond 3:15 and 3:30. I think that has to be addressed also.

We are anticipating last year’s problems, which may or may
not happen.

Senator Cools: Some of these problems can be solved by a small
amount of sensitivity and a fair amount of astuteness. Last year,
we had situations where times would be set for committee
meetings that could last 12 hours. It did not really matter who
objected because nobody’s opinion was solicited. The real
solution to this is not so much to impose a rule that says a
committee shall begin and end at a particular time, but for the
chairman to engage, I think, in discussing these kinds of matters
with members of committees and to make sure that their
agreement is secure, every time they are going to set marathon
meetings, for example, of 12 hours.

At times last year, meetings would begin at 10 o’clock on
Mondays and go right through until whatever time. That is a
concern. I would not like to see the committee constrained in such
a narrow way, but it would be nice to know that we set off on a
footing where there would be a lot of consultation about the
setting of committee meetings and the setting of committee times,
which was appalling last year.

Senator Beaudoin: I think we have to do something. First, we
should have the right to sit at 3:30, whether the house is sitting or
not. The experience in the past has been that sometimes we wait
and wait, and it is a problem for the witnesses. That is my first
point.

My second point — and I do not know if we should make a
ruling on it — is that some committees have an ending time also.
Perhaps it is not necessary to have a rule on this, but I think we
should, because discussions sometimes go on and on. It becomes
repetitive. Usually, we have a lot of business to cover; there are
difficult problems from time to time. There is no use spending
hours on things that we know. It is repetition.

I wonder whether we should not start at a precise time and
conclude, except in emergency cases, at a precise time. I put that
on the table because it is not logical to discuss for five hours
something that is not the end of the world.

Senator Pearson: I support what Senator Beaudoin has said. |
am not sure about how to do it technically, but I think we could
make it quite clear. We know, for example, that the Thursday
meeting has to end for the sitting of the Senate, so that is a precise

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Monsieur le président, je ne crois pas
qu'une heure de cloture des séances devrait figurer dans les régles.
L’an dernier, si quelquun demandait a quelle heure la séance
allait étre levée, on lui répondait 17 heures. Certains d’entre nous
devaient assister a une autre réunion. Souvent, nous étions ici
jusqu’a 21 heures, ce qui posait un probléme a bien des sénateurs.
De toute évidence, si le comité étudie un projet de loi contesté et
qu’il y a beaucoup de témoins, il est compréhensible que les
séances se prolongent de la sorte.

En outre, les mercredis, les séances du Sénat doivent se
terminer a 15 h 15. Les leaders des deux c6tés ont tendance a
continuer aprés 15 h 15 ou 15 h 30, comme aujourd’hui. Ce point
devrait aussi étre abordé.

Les problémes de I’an dernier risquent de se répéter cette année.

Le sénateur Cools: Certains de ces problémes peuvent étre
réglés grace a un peu de sensibilité et suffisamment de finesse.
L’an dernier, il est arrivé qu’on fixe des heures pour des réunions
du comité qui pouvaient durer 12 heures. Il importait peu que
quelqu’un s’objecte, car on ne demandait 1’opinion de personne.
La solution n’est pas d’imposer une régle déterminant une heure
de début et de cloture des réunions. Il faudrait plutot que le
président discute de la question avec les membres du comité et
fasse en sorte que I’entente conclue soit ferme chaque fois qu’une
longue réunion, de 12 heures par exemple, sera prévue.

L’an passé, des réunions commencgaient parfois a 10 heures les
lundis et se poursuivaient jusqu’a une heure quelconque. Cela
pose probléme. Je ne veux pas que le comité soit pris dans des
contraintes, mais il serait bien de savoir qu’il y aura beaucoup de
consultations a propos des jours des séances et des heures, qui
étaient épouvantables ’année derniére.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Nous devons régler la situation.
Premiérement, nous devrions pouvoir nous réunir a 15 h 30,
que le Sénat siége ou non. Par le passé, nous avons souvent
retardé le début des séances et cela pose un probléme aux témoins.

Deuxiémement, d’autres comités prévoient une heure de
cloture. Il n’est peut-étre pas nécessaire quune heure de cloture
soit prévue dans les régles, mais je crois qu’il le faudrait, car
parfois les discussions s’éternisent. Nous nous répétons.
Habituellement, ’ordre du jour est trés chargé et, parfois, nous
sommes confrontés a des problémes difficiles. Il est inutile de
passer des heures sur des questions que nous connaissons bien.
C’est de la répétition.

Je me demande si nous ne devrions pas commencer a une heure
précise et, sauf dans des cas d’urgence, terminer a une heure
précise. Je fais cette proposition, car il est illogique de discuter
pendant des heures d’une question pas si complexe.

Le sénateur Pearson: Je suis d’accord avec le sénateur
Beaudoin. Je ne sais pas comment nous pourrions nous
organiser en pratique, mais je crois que nous pourrions étre
assez précis. Par exemple, nous savons que la réunion du jeudi
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ending. However, for the Wednesday and other meetings we
should always have an agenda that states the start and finish time,
and we should try very hard to live with it. Perhaps the steering
committee could be asked to comment on this when we start
hearing witnesses, after having thought about it.

Senator Baker: Senator Beaudoin believes that we should be
permitted to sit while the Senate is sitting. Is it our standing orders
that prohibit that?

Senator Joyal: The Rules of the Senate provide clearly that no
committee can sit while the Senate is sitting unless it has sought
special authorization. If we have a long list of witnesses on a
Wednesday, for example, we would have to seek the authorization
of the Senate to start at 3:30.

I have been a regular attendee of this committee for the past
five years. The problem is when we invite three groups of
witnesses to begin at 3:30 and the committee does not start until
five o’clock. When there are witnesses waiting to be heard, we
cannot simply disappear, because those people sometimes come
from far away and they have an important contribution to make
to the committee. We cannot just say: “We are sorry, ladies and
gentlemen. We normally sit until 5:30. Thank you and goodbye.
Come back another time.”

The major problems we have encountered are in scheduling
various groups of witnesses and the starting time. We will know
when we will finish if we know when we will start. The problem
with Wednesday sessions is that we do not know when we will
start. It is an unsolvable problem, without a definite start time on
Wednesday. The steering committee must take into account that
on Wednesdays unforeseeable circumstances might prevent us
from starting at 3:30, unless we seek authorization from the
Senate to do so.

Senator Baker: Can Senator Joyal give us the exact wording in
the rules that prevents this committee from seeking a permanent
time of 3:30?

Senator Cools: It will not happen. Forget it.

Senator Baker: I am just looking for the words. If the words
say ‘“‘only in extraordinary circumstances,” if there are
extraordinary circumstances you seek special permission. Does
it say that you could seek special permission to sit at 3:30 in other
than exceptional circumstances?

Senator Andreychuk: The leadership on both sides has
undertaken to both caucuses that the Senate will adjourn at
3:15 except in exceptional circumstances. Of course, that gets
forgotten in the heat of debate, and they go past 3:30.

We fought back last year by having the committee chairs, at
3:15, requesting leave to sit because they had witnesses scheduled.
A Dbit of give and take is required. We should remind the

doit étre terminée pour la séance du Sénat, ce qui constitue une
heure précise. Cependant, pour les réunions du mercredi et
d’autres séances, nous devrions toujours établir un ordre du jour
qui comporte une heure de début et de cloture et faire tout notre
possible pour respecter ces heures. Nous pourrions demander au
comité directeur de donner son avis a ce sujet, aprés y avoir
réfléchi, lorsque nous commencerons a entendre les témoins.

Le sénateur Baker: Le sénateur Beaudoin estime que nous
devrions avoir le droit de nous réunir pendant que le Sénat siége.
Est-ce le Réglement qui nous en empéche?

Le sénateur Joyal: Le Réglement du Sénat prévoit clairement
qu’aucun comité peut se réunir pendant que le Sénat siége a moins
qu'une autorisation n’ait été demandée. Si, un mercredi, nous
avons beaucoup de témoins a entendre, nous devrions demander
lautorisation du Sénat pour commencer a 15 h 30.

Au cours des cinq derniéres années, j’ai été un membre assidu
du comité. Un probléme se pose lorsque nous convoquons trois
groupes de témoins pour 15 h 30 et que la séance du comité ne
débute pas avant 17 heures. Quand des témoins attendent leur
tour, nous ne pouvons pas simplement clore la séance, car ces
personnes viennent parfois de loin et elles ont une contribution
importante a nous apporter. Nous ne pouvons pas simplement
leur demander de revenir une autre fois sous prétexte que nous
siégeons normalement jusqu’a 17 h 30.

Etablir I'horaire des divers groupes de témoins et ’heure de
début des séances ont été les principaux problémes auxquels nous
avons ¢été confrontés. Nous saurons a quelle heure nous
terminerons quand nous saurons a quelle heure nous
commencerons. Ce qui pose probléme le mercredi, c’est que
nous ne savons pas a quelle heure nous commencerons. La
question est insoluble si nous ne savons pas ’heure a laquelle nous
débuterons les séances du mercredi. Le comité directeur doit tenir
compte du fait que les mercredis des circonstances imprévisibles
risquent de nous empécher de commencer a 15 h 30, a moins que
nous en demandions 'autorisation au Sénat.

Le sénateur Baker: Le sénateur Joyal peut-il nous lire
textuellement la régle qui nous empéche de fixer de fagon
permanente I’heure du début des séances a 15 h 30?

Le sénateur Cools: Ca ne se produira pas. N’y pensez pas.

Le sénateur Baker: Je veux simplement connaitre le libellé. Je
veux savoir s’il est question de circonstances extraordinaires. Est-
il indiqué qu’il faut demander une permission spéciale pour siéger
a 15 h 30 dans d’autres cas que des circonstances exceptionnelles?

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Les leaders des deux cotés se sont
entendus pour que la séance du Sénat soit levée a 15 h 15, sauf
dans des circonstances exceptionnelles. Bien sir, cette entente a
été oubliée dans le feu de ’action, et la séance s’est prolongée au-
dela de 15 h 30.

L’an dernier, pour contrer cette situation, les présidents des
comités demandaient, a 15 h 15, la permission de quitter le Sénat,
car ils avaient des témoins a entendre. C’est donnant, donnant.
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leadership that they should not sit past 3:30 and our chair should
be ready to seek leave to sit while the Senate sits. Once they allow
one committee to sit, they must allow all of them, in fairness.

Senator Cools: This has been gone over time and again. The
Senate guards jealously its needs for senators to attend to the
pressing business of the Senate. It holds that committee meetings
should not siphon off members.

The rule is to the effect that committees cannot be sitting while
the Senate is sitting. This particular rule has been guarded very
jealously. The real problem is that senators only want to attend
committee meetings Tuesday, Wednesdays and Thursdays. It is a
huge problem, and we have managed it relatively successfully for
many years. The enormous concern that the leadership and alert
people have had is that they do not want the Senate chamber
empty with quorum bells ringing. They do not want the host of
problems that they have in the House of Commons.

It is one thing for the House of Commons chamber to be quite
empty; it is a different thing here. On the one or two occasions
that the quorum bell has rung in the Senate chamber, there has
been a huge commotion in the media. People, in their wisdom, or
lack of wisdom, have guarded that particular rule, and I do not
see that changing in the near future. If it did, soon every
committee, not only those that sit on Wednesdays, will be asking
for the same exception.

The real problem at the end of the day is that senators only
want to sit in committees Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.
When you start to probe this, you begin to discover that it is a real
hornet’s nest. Jack Aubry will be on your cases.

Senator Beaudoin: We have only two slots and we have more
than one committee. In my opinion, it would be a good thing.
Why do we not try it?

Senator Baker: Exactly.

Senator Beaudoin: I would accept four o’clock. Some people
are talking about 3:00 until 6:00 in the house. That is certainly too
much. I have never heard of a case where it was necessary to do
that. This is why I suggest that we have 3:30 or 4:00, but we
should try it.

Senator Cools: Years ago, this used to be solved by the choice
of witnesses who would appear first at the committee meeting.
Witnesses who live in Ottawa or would not be disturbed by a
half-hour wait would be chosen to go first.

If some committees want to bring witnesses from the Soviet
Union or somewhere, that is a different problem. However, some
of these problems have been managed quite well. I can assure you
that every committee is currently attempting, for one reason or
another, to have its meeting time changed.

D’une part, nous devrions rappeler aux leaders que la séance
devrait se terminer a 15 h 30 et, d’autre part, notre président
devrait étre prét a demander la permission de quitter pendant que
le Sénat siége encore. Une fois qu’un comité aura été autorisé a se
réunir, la permission devra étre aussi accordée aux autres comités
par souci d’équité.

Le sénateur Cools: Nous sommes revenus sur ce sujet a maintes
reprises. Le Sénat tient a ce que les sénateurs soient présents pour
traiter ses questions urgentes. Il maintient que les réunions des
comités ne devraient pas le priver de la présence de ses membres.

La régle stipule que les comités ne peuvent pas tenir une séance
pendant que le Sénat siege. Cette régle a toujours été prise trés a
coeur. Le vrai probléme est que les sénateurs veulent que leur
comité tienne des séances les mardis, mercredis et jeudis
seulement. Il s’agit d’un gros probléme que nous avons réussi a
surmonter pendant bien des années. L’énorme préoccupation des
leaders est qu’ils ne veulent pas que le Sénat soit vide et que le
timbre doive retentir afin d’obtenir le quorum. IIs ne veulent pas
étre aux prises avec les nombreux problémes que connait la
Chambre des communes.

Que la Chambre des communes soit passablement vide est
différent. Il est arrivé une fois ou deux au Sénat que le timbre ait
retenti pour obtenir le quorum, et les médias s’en sont vivement
insurgés. Par sagesse, ou manque de sagesse, cette régle a toujours
été inébranlable, et je n’entrevois aucun changement dans un
proche avenir. Si on faisait exception a la régle pour nous, tous les
comités, non pas seulement ceux qui siégent le mercredi,
demanderaient aussi a ce qu’il en soit de méme pour eux.

Au bout du compte, le vrai probléme est que les sénateurs
veulent que leur comité tienne des séances les mardis, mercredis et
jeudis seulement. Quand on commence a examiner le sujet, on se
rend compte qu’il s’agit d’une vraie boite de Pandore. Jack Aubry
sera sur votre dos.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: Nous n’avons que deux jours et plus
d’un comité. Selon moi, ce serait une bonne idée. Pourquoi ne pas
essayer?

Le sénateur Baker: En effet.

Le sénateur Beaudoin: J’accepterais 16 heures. Les propositions
vont jusqu’a 18 heures, ce qui est beaucoup trop tard. Je n’ai
jamais eu connaissance d’une situation ou il s’est avéré nécessaire
d’aller jusque-la. C’est pourquoi je propose 15 h 30 ou 16 heures.
Nous devrions essayer.

Le sénateur Cools: Il y a de nombreuses années, le probléme
était réglé par le choix des témoins qui comparaitraient en
premier. Les témoins qui habitaient Ottawa ou qui pouvaient
s’accommoder d’un retard d’une demi-heure comparaissaient en
premier.

Si certains comités veulent faire comparaitre des témoins
provenant de I'Union soviétique ou d’ailleurs, le probléme est tout
autre. Cependant, certains de ces problémes ont été assez bien
gérés par le passé. Je peux vous assurer que chaque comité essaie a
I’heure actuelle, pour une raison ou pour une autre, de modifier
I’heure de ses séances.
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I think it would be very wise for us to approach this on a
case-by-case basis, seeking the authority case-by-case. Before we
set out to do any of these things, let us begin to ascertain at least
what our workload is. The evidence is that that bucket load of
legislation that we had last year is not coming again this year.

The Chairman: Thank you, Senator Cools. We will meet
tomorrow morning at our regular scheduled time in camera. The
purpose of the meeting tomorrow is to discuss upcoming business
for the committee. It should not take too long. There are several
bills we will have to talk about, and there are some ideas that
some members of the committee may wish to share with us
tomorrow with respect to possible future business. The meeting
time is 10:45, and your offices will be notified by e-mail as to
which room. Apparently, they need this room for a
videoconference. It should probably not take more than an hour.

The committee adjourned.

Je crois qu’il vaudrait mieux adopter 'approche du cas par cas.
Avant d’adopter une quelconque proposition, commengons
d’abord par vérifier notre charge de travail. Il semble que nous
n’aurons pas a étudier une énorme quantité de projets de loi
comme ce fut le cas 'année derniére.

Le président: Je vous remercie, madame le sénateur Cools.
Nous nous réunirons a huis clos demain matin a I’heure
habituelle. Nous discuterons des travaux a venir. La séance
devrait étre courte. Il y a plusieurs projets de loi dont nous
devrons parler. Certains membres du comité auront peut-étre des
idées a nous faire part quant aux travaux futurs. La réunion aura
lieu a 10 h 45, et vous serez informés de I’endroit par courrier
¢électronique. La présente salle est déja réservée pour une
vidéoconférence. Nous devrions en avoir pour une heure au plus.

La séance est levée.
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